

Dear Councillor,

I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of Liss Parish Council Planning Committee to be held in the Liss Village Hall on Monday 22nd May 2023, commencing at 7.00pm.

Yours faithfully,

Lizzy Keeling Assistant Parish Clerk –17th May 2023

- 1. Election of Chair
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declarations of Interests and Role of Charity Trustee

Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion or, or vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State under the Localism Act 2011. Councillors must leave the room when the committee discusses and votes on the matter.

- 4. Approval of Minutes of Meeting held on 24th April 2023
- 5. Matters Arising from Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- 6. Adjournment for public deputations (if required)
- 7. Planning Applications Received:

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
SDNP/23/01923/APNW*	19th May 2023	Flexcombe Farm, Flexcombe Lane, Liss, GU33 6LH	Application to determine if prior approval is required for excavation to create a reservoir for the purposes of Agriculture.
SDNP/23/01695/HOUS*	22nd May 2023	37 Pine Walk, Liss, GU33 7AT	Removal of existing single storey rear projection and erection of a two storey rear extension, conversion of garage to habitable accommodation and fenestration changes to existing house.
SDNP/23/01626/HOUS	25th May 2023	Sunnyside, Mill Road, Liss, GU33 7DZ	New sash window to be added to first floor of detached house on east side elevation. Overlooking blank side wall of neighbouring house which has no openings whatsoever.
SDNP/23/01481/FUL	13th June 2023	Lower Green, Rake Road, Liss, GU33 7EF	Two semi-detached dwellings and conversion of Lower Green to single

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
			dwelling.

8. Planning Applications Withdrawn

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/22/05525/FUL	Saddlers, Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JU	Three 1/2-storey detached dwellings, alterations to the existing site entrance from Church Street, provisions to car parking and cycle stores, hard/soft landscaping and boundary treatment and other associated works following demolition of existing outbuildings (further plans submitted 9/3/23).	Strong Objection

9. Planning Applications Approved:

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/01069/HOUS	96 Station Road, Liss, GU33 7AQ	Right side and rear extension between ground floor and first level with new roof at first floor level with roof lights. Internal works and changes to door on rear elevation. (Amended plans received 18.04.2023)	No Objection
SDNP/23/00261/FUL	45 Liss Delivery Office, Station Road, Liss, GU33 7DP	Rebuild the sorting office and extension to a 1 bed flat with garden	No Objection
SDNP/23/01091/HOUS	Stonefield, St Patrick's Lane, Liss, GU33 7HQ	Detached Garage Outbuilding.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00148/HOUS	Langley House , London Road, Hill Brow, Liss, GU33 7QJ	Replace wooden windows with UPVC flush sash look. Colour from white to Agate Grey W/Grain 7038 with White w/grain internal. Replace wooden front and backdoors with UPVC doors agate grey and grey inside	No Objection
SDNP/23/00853/HOUS	Maltsters , Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JQ	Proposed conversion of existing redundant stable to ancillary residential use	

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/00341/TPO	10 East Hill Drive, Liss, GU33 7RR	T1 beech tree to be removed to ground level due to root system extending to the foundations of the property, excessive surface roots visible. The tree will be replanted with a cherry tree.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00930/TPO	Joys Oak, Malvern Road, Liss, GU33 7PZ	Oak - 18 metres height, reduce height by 3 metres leaving a finished height of 15 metres. 14 metres spread, reduce spread by 2 metres leaving finished spread of 12 metres. Reason: Prevent it outgrowing its space	No Objection

- 11. Update on Andlers Wood development and school courtesy crossing on Hill Brow (Condition 14 of Planning Consent SDNP/19/00669/FUL Andlers Wood development
- 12. SDNPA Parish Priority Statement
- 13. Any other business
- 14. Date of next meeting: Monday 26th June 2023







Dear Councillor,

I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of Liss Parish Council Planning Committee to be held in the Liss Village Hall on Monday 22nd May 2023, commencing at 7.00pm.

Yours faithfully,

Lizzy Keeling Assistant Parish Clerk –17th May 2023

- 1. Election of Chair
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declarations of Interests and Role of Charity Trustee

Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion or, or vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State under the Localism Act 2011. Councillors must leave the room when the committee discusses and votes on the matter.

- 4. Approval of Minutes of Meeting held on 24th April 2023
- 5. Matters Arising from Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- 6. Adjournment for public deputations (if required)
- 7. Planning Applications Received:

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
SDNP/23/01923/APNW*	19th May 2023	Flexcombe Farm, Flexcombe Lane, Liss, GU33 6LH	Application to determine if prior approval is required for excavation to create a reservoir for the purposes of Agriculture.
SDNP/23/01695/HOUS*	22nd May 2023	37 Pine Walk, Liss, GU33 7AT	Removal of existing single storey rear projection and erection of a two storey rear extension, conversion of garage to habitable accommodation and fenestration changes to existing house.
SDNP/23/01626/HOUS	25th May 2023	Sunnyside, Mill Road, Liss, GU33 7DZ	New sash window to be added to first floor of detached house on east side elevation. Overlooking blank side wall of neighbouring house which has no openings whatsoever.
SDNP/23/01481/FUL	13th June 2023	Lower Green, Rake Road, Liss, GU33 7EF	Two semi-detached dwellings and conversion of Lower Green to single

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
			dwelling.

8. Planning Applications Withdrawn

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/22/05525/FUL	Saddlers, Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JU	Three 1/2-storey detached dwellings, alterations to the existing site entrance from Church Street, provisions to car parking and cycle stores, hard/soft landscaping and boundary treatment and other associated works following demolition of existing outbuildings (further plans submitted 9/3/23).	Strong Objection

9. Planning Applications Approved:

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/01069/HOUS	96 Station Road, Liss, GU33 7AQ	Right side and rear extension between ground floor and first level with new roof at first floor level with roof lights. Internal works and changes to door on rear elevation. (Amended plans received 18.04.2023)	No Objection
SDNP/23/00261/FUL	45 Liss Delivery Office, Station Road, Liss, GU33 7DP	Rebuild the sorting office and extension to a 1 bed flat with garden	No Objection
SDNP/23/01091/HOUS	Stonefield, St Patrick's Lane, Liss, GU33 7HQ	Detached Garage Outbuilding.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00148/HOUS	Langley House , London Road, Hill Brow, Liss, GU33 7QJ	Replace wooden windows with UPVC flush sash look. Colour from white to Agate Grey W/Grain 7038 with White w/grain internal. Replace wooden front and backdoors with UPVC doors agate grey and grey inside	No Objection
SDNP/23/00853/HOUS	Maltsters , Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JQ	Proposed conversion of existing redundant stable to ancillary residential use	

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/00341/TPO	10 East Hill Drive, Liss, GU33 7RR	T1 beech tree to be removed to ground level due to root system extending to the foundations of the property, excessive surface roots visible. The tree will be replanted with a cherry tree.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00930/TPO	Joys Oak, Malvern Road, Liss, GU33 7PZ	Oak - 18 metres height, reduce height by 3 metres leaving a finished height of 15 metres. 14 metres spread, reduce spread by 2 metres leaving finished spread of 12 metres. Reason: Prevent it outgrowing its space	No Objection

- 11. Update on Andlers Wood development and school courtesy crossing on Hill Brow (Condition 14 of Planning Consent SDNP/19/00669/FUL Andlers Wood development
- 12. SDNPA Parish Priority Statement
- 13. Any other business
- 14. Date of next meeting: Monday 26th June 2023







Dear Councillor,

I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of Liss Parish Council Planning Committee to be held in the Liss Village Hall on Monday 22nd May 2023, commencing at 7.00pm.

Yours faithfully,

Lizzy Keeling Assistant Parish Clerk –17th May 2023

- 1. Election of Chair
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declarations of Interests and Role of Charity Trustee

Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion or, or vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State under the Localism Act 2011. Councillors must leave the room when the committee discusses and votes on the matter.

- 4. Approval of Minutes of Meeting held on 24th April 2023
- 5. Matters Arising from Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- 6. Adjournment for public deputations (if required)
- 7. Planning Applications Received:

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
SDNP/23/01923/APNW*	19th May 2023	Flexcombe Farm, Flexcombe Lane, Liss, GU33 6LH	Application to determine if prior approval is required for excavation to create a reservoir for the purposes of Agriculture.
SDNP/23/01695/HOUS*	22nd May 2023	37 Pine Walk, Liss, GU33 7AT	Removal of existing single storey rear projection and erection of a two storey rear extension, conversion of garage to habitable accommodation and fenestration changes to existing house.
SDNP/23/01626/HOUS	25th May 2023	Sunnyside, Mill Road, Liss, GU33 7DZ	New sash window to be added to first floor of detached house on east side elevation. Overlooking blank side wall of neighbouring house which has no openings whatsoever.
SDNP/23/01481/FUL	13th June 2023	Lower Green, Rake Road, Liss, GU33 7EF	Two semi-detached dwellings and conversion of Lower Green to single

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
			dwelling.

8. Planning Applications Withdrawn

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/22/05525/FUL	Saddlers, Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JU	Three 1/2-storey detached dwellings, alterations to the existing site entrance from Church Street, provisions to car parking and cycle stores, hard/soft landscaping and boundary treatment and other associated works following demolition of existing outbuildings (further plans submitted 9/3/23).	Strong Objection

9. Planning Applications Approved:

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/01069/HOUS	96 Station Road, Liss, GU33 7AQ	Right side and rear extension between ground floor and first level with new roof at first floor level with roof lights. Internal works and changes to door on rear elevation. (Amended plans received 18.04.2023)	No Objection
SDNP/23/00261/FUL	45 Liss Delivery Office, Station Road, Liss, GU33 7DP	Rebuild the sorting office and extension to a 1 bed flat with garden	No Objection
SDNP/23/01091/HOUS	Stonefield, St Patrick's Lane, Liss, GU33 7HQ	Detached Garage Outbuilding.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00148/HOUS	Langley House , London Road, Hill Brow, Liss, GU33 7QJ	Replace wooden windows with UPVC flush sash look. Colour from white to Agate Grey W/Grain 7038 with White w/grain internal. Replace wooden front and backdoors with UPVC doors agate grey and grey inside	No Objection
SDNP/23/00853/HOUS	Maltsters , Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JQ	Proposed conversion of existing redundant stable to ancillary residential use	

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/00341/TPO	10 East Hill Drive, Liss, GU33 7RR	T1 beech tree to be removed to ground level due to root system extending to the foundations of the property, excessive surface roots visible. The tree will be replanted with a cherry tree.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00930/TPO	Joys Oak, Malvern Road, Liss, GU33 7PZ	Oak - 18 metres height, reduce height by 3 metres leaving a finished height of 15 metres. 14 metres spread, reduce spread by 2 metres leaving finished spread of 12 metres. Reason: Prevent it outgrowing its space	No Objection

- 11. Update on Andlers Wood development and school courtesy crossing on Hill Brow (Condition 14 of Planning Consent SDNP/19/00669/FUL Andlers Wood development
- 12. SDNPA Parish Priority Statement
- 13. Any other business
- 14. Date of next meeting: Monday 26th June 2023







Dear Councillor,

I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of Liss Parish Council Planning Committee to be held in the Liss Village Hall on Monday 22nd May 2023, commencing at 7.00pm.

Yours faithfully,

Lizzy Keeling Assistant Parish Clerk –17th May 2023

- 1. Election of Chair
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declarations of Interests and Role of Charity Trustee

Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion or, or vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State under the Localism Act 2011. Councillors must leave the room when the committee discusses and votes on the matter.

- 4. Approval of Minutes of Meeting held on 24th April 2023
- 5. Matters Arising from Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- 6. Adjournment for public deputations (if required)
- 7. Planning Applications Received:

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
SDNP/23/01923/APNW*	19th May 2023	Flexcombe Farm, Flexcombe Lane, Liss, GU33 6LH	Application to determine if prior approval is required for excavation to create a reservoir for the purposes of Agriculture.
SDNP/23/01695/HOUS*	22nd May 2023	37 Pine Walk, Liss, GU33 7AT	Removal of existing single storey rear projection and erection of a two storey rear extension, conversion of garage to habitable accommodation and fenestration changes to existing house.
SDNP/23/01626/HOUS	25th May 2023	Sunnyside, Mill Road, Liss, GU33 7DZ	New sash window to be added to first floor of detached house on east side elevation. Overlooking blank side wall of neighbouring house which has no openings whatsoever.
SDNP/23/01481/FUL	13th June 2023	Lower Green, Rake Road, Liss, GU33 7EF	Two semi-detached dwellings and conversion of Lower Green to single

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
			dwelling.

8. Planning Applications Withdrawn

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/22/05525/FUL	Saddlers, Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JU	Three 1/2-storey detached dwellings, alterations to the existing site entrance from Church Street, provisions to car parking and cycle stores, hard/soft landscaping and boundary treatment and other associated works following demolition of existing outbuildings (further plans submitted 9/3/23).	Strong Objection

9. Planning Applications Approved:

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/01069/HOUS	96 Station Road, Liss, GU33 7AQ	Right side and rear extension between ground floor and first level with new roof at first floor level with roof lights. Internal works and changes to door on rear elevation. (Amended plans received 18.04.2023)	No Objection
SDNP/23/00261/FUL	45 Liss Delivery Office, Station Road, Liss, GU33 7DP	Rebuild the sorting office and extension to a 1 bed flat with garden	No Objection
SDNP/23/01091/HOUS	Stonefield, St Patrick's Lane, Liss, GU33 7HQ	Detached Garage Outbuilding.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00148/HOUS	Langley House , London Road, Hill Brow, Liss, GU33 7QJ	Replace wooden windows with UPVC flush sash look. Colour from white to Agate Grey W/Grain 7038 with White w/grain internal. Replace wooden front and backdoors with UPVC doors agate grey and grey inside	No Objection
SDNP/23/00853/HOUS	Maltsters , Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JQ	Proposed conversion of existing redundant stable to ancillary residential use	

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/00341/TPO	10 East Hill Drive, Liss, GU33 7RR	T1 beech tree to be removed to ground level due to root system extending to the foundations of the property, excessive surface roots visible. The tree will be replanted with a cherry tree.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00930/TPO	Joys Oak, Malvern Road, Liss, GU33 7PZ	Oak - 18 metres height, reduce height by 3 metres leaving a finished height of 15 metres. 14 metres spread, reduce spread by 2 metres leaving finished spread of 12 metres. Reason: Prevent it outgrowing its space	No Objection

- 11. Update on Andlers Wood development and school courtesy crossing on Hill Brow (Condition 14 of Planning Consent SDNP/19/00669/FUL Andlers Wood development
- 12. SDNPA Parish Priority Statement
- 13. Any other business
- 14. Date of next meeting: Monday 26th June 2023







Dear Councillor,

I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of Liss Parish Council Planning Committee to be held in the Liss Village Hall on Monday 22nd May 2023, commencing at 7.00pm.

Yours faithfully,

Lizzy Keeling Assistant Parish Clerk –17th May 2023

- 1. Election of Chair
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declarations of Interests and Role of Charity Trustee

Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion or, or vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State under the Localism Act 2011. Councillors must leave the room when the committee discusses and votes on the matter.

- 4. Approval of Minutes of Meeting held on 24th April 2023
- 5. Matters Arising from Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- 6. Adjournment for public deputations (if required)
- 7. Planning Applications Received:

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
SDNP/23/01923/APNW*	19th May 2023	Flexcombe Farm, Flexcombe Lane, Liss, GU33 6LH	Application to determine if prior approval is required for excavation to create a reservoir for the purposes of Agriculture.
SDNP/23/01695/HOUS*	22nd May 2023	37 Pine Walk, Liss, GU33 7AT	Removal of existing single storey rear projection and erection of a two storey rear extension, conversion of garage to habitable accommodation and fenestration changes to existing house.
SDNP/23/01626/HOUS	25th May 2023	Sunnyside, Mill Road, Liss, GU33 7DZ	New sash window to be added to first floor of detached house on east side elevation. Overlooking blank side wall of neighbouring house which has no openings whatsoever.
SDNP/23/01481/FUL	13th June 2023	Lower Green, Rake Road, Liss, GU33 7EF	Two semi-detached dwellings and conversion of Lower Green to single

Ref. Number	Comment by	Address	Description
			dwelling.

8. Planning Applications Withdrawn

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/22/05525/FUL	Saddlers, Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JU	Three 1/2-storey detached dwellings, alterations to the existing site entrance from Church Street, provisions to car parking and cycle stores, hard/soft landscaping and boundary treatment and other associated works following demolition of existing outbuildings (further plans submitted 9/3/23).	Strong Objection

9. Planning Applications Approved:

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/01069/HOUS	96 Station Road, Liss, GU33 7AQ	Right side and rear extension between ground floor and first level with new roof at first floor level with roof lights. Internal works and changes to door on rear elevation. (Amended plans received 18.04.2023)	No Objection
SDNP/23/00261/FUL	45 Liss Delivery Office, Station Road, Liss, GU33 7DP	Rebuild the sorting office and extension to a 1 bed flat with garden	No Objection
SDNP/23/01091/HOUS	Stonefield, St Patrick's Lane, Liss, GU33 7HQ	Detached Garage Outbuilding.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00148/HOUS	Langley House , London Road, Hill Brow, Liss, GU33 7QJ	Replace wooden windows with UPVC flush sash look. Colour from white to Agate Grey W/Grain 7038 with White w/grain internal. Replace wooden front and backdoors with UPVC doors agate grey and grey inside	No Objection
SDNP/23/00853/HOUS	Maltsters , Farnham Road, Liss, GU33 6JQ	Proposed conversion of existing redundant stable to ancillary residential use	

Ref. Number	Address	Description	LPC Comment to Planning Appl.
SDNP/23/00341/TPO	10 East Hill Drive, Liss, GU33 7RR	T1 beech tree to be removed to ground level due to root system extending to the foundations of the property, excessive surface roots visible. The tree will be replanted with a cherry tree.	No Objection
SDNP/23/00930/TPO	Joys Oak, Malvern Road, Liss, GU33 7PZ	Oak - 18 metres height, reduce height by 3 metres leaving a finished height of 15 metres. 14 metres spread, reduce spread by 2 metres leaving finished spread of 12 metres. Reason: Prevent it outgrowing its space	No Objection

- 11. Update on Andlers Wood development and school courtesy crossing on Hill Brow (Condition 14 of Planning Consent SDNP/19/00669/FUL Andlers Wood development
- 12. SDNPA Parish Priority Statement
- 13. Any other business
- 14. Date of next meeting: Monday 26th June 2023



